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August 11, 1975

Mr. Ted F, Drake

Tenneco 0il Co.

Suite 1200 Lincoln Tower Bldg.
Denver, Colorado 80203

Re; Tenneco 0il Co.
Florance #38 A
1622 FNL & 2010 FWL
14, T 30N, R8W

Dear Mr. Drake:

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC

I. R. TRUJILLO
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY — DIRECTOR

The footage location of the above captioned well does not comply with

the requirements R=-1670 for the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool.

Approval of the non-standard location must be secured prior to the well

being first delivered into a gas gathering facility.

|f there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very tru)y,
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Engineer, District #3
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